

# AGENDA

## Education Zone

### 26<sup>th</sup> March 2020



There will be a meeting of the **Students' Union Education Zone on 26<sup>th</sup> March 2020 in LTA3**. In order to ensure the meeting is kept to time please ensure all attached papers are read in advance.

#### **1 IN ATTENDANCE**

1.1 Members Present

Amy Smith AS VP Education

1.2 In Attendance

1.3 Observers

Rosamund Vickers RV Democracy and Representation Coordinator

Elaine Shepard ES Activities and Volunteer Coordinator

1.4 Apologies

1.5 Absent without Apologies

#### **2 MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING**

#### **3 ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

#### **4 CHALLENGES TO ORDER PAPER**

#### **5 DATES TO NOTE**

5.1 22<sup>nd</sup> April 2020 - RATE results

AS Event is cancelled, but we are looking into different ways to celebrate the awards. The past few weeks have highlighted the amazing teaching, so we will be doing the awards in a different way. Awards announced 22<sup>nd</sup> April.

5.2 20<sup>th</sup> April 2020 – 8<sup>th</sup> May 2020 Spring exams

AS A lot of queries. The university will be announcing further information later today.

5.3 1<sup>st</sup> June 2020 - New officer team start

AS This is when we have our 4 new officers to the Education Zone starting. Videos from the new officers will be posted after the meeting on my Facebook.

#### **6 ELECTIONS & RESIGNATIONS**

6.1 Vice-President Education

AS Lexi Ehresmann

6.2 Part-time officers:

Engagement Officer

Euan Stainbank

Non-traditional Students Officer

Altair Seel

Postgraduate Officer

# AGENDA

## Education Zone

### 26<sup>th</sup> March 2020

Sonny Bailey



#### **7 REPORTS**

##### 7.1 VP Education Update

AS Finished working on constitutional review, passed at GM but it is now making its way through the required University committees. Represented NUS on the QUASHE committee, about academic quality and feeds up to the UK level about what is happening in Scottish higher education. Had meetings about issues with the Module Rep page, so we will be reviewing this. Finished Student Travel Consultation. Helped host the human library event for LGBTQ+ society and LGBTQ+ support network. Shortlisting on the Inspirational Women Awards. Working on handover for Lexi. Pandemic planning and information.

##### 7.2 Non-traditional Students Officer Update

JMc (Read by AS) – Elected into the comms zone in the recent election as Co-Curricular officer. Working on handover to Altair.

#### **8 UPDATES, DISCUSSION AND DECISION TOPICS**

##### 8.1 Campus Central Update

AS – All construction sites have been mandated to close by the government, so campus central development has been put on hold.

##### 8.2 Student Travel Consultation – next steps

AS – I will be taking this forward as the Union President.

##### 8.3 Covid-19 Update on learning and teaching impacts

AS – Info on exams and assessments will be coming out shortly from the Uni. Please reach out if you have any questions and concerns. Been hosting Webinars with Information Services and Student Learning Services, running into next week, these will be announced on canvas and Facebook.

#### **9 DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

##### 9.1 TBC

#### **10 RESERVE BUSINESS**